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Department of Wildlife and Parks

DATE: March 8, 2011

TO: Chairman Larry Powell
House Standing Committee on Agriculture and Natural Resources

FROM: Chris Tymeson, Chief Legal Counsel

RE: Requested Cabin Information

The following information is being sent to you in response to the legislative hearing this morning
regarding cabins.

1. List of Cabins: As of January 1, 2011 the department had 94 operational cabins. See list on .
reverse side. '

2. Maintenance Costs: The off-the-cuff guess provided at the hearing this morning was over-stated.
The average annual O&M (operating and maintenance) cost per cabin is less than $2,000 per
cabin. Items included in the O&M figures are utilities, cleaning, and maintenance/repair
supplies. ‘

Please let me know if you have any questions.

House Ag & Natural Resources
March 9, 2011

Attachment 1



State of Kansas

Kansas Department of Wildlife and Parks

KDWP Cabin Inventory

(by Location and Type)
as of January 1, 2011

LOCATION
SFL = State Fishing Lake

SP = State Park
WA = Wildlife Area

Primitive*
Cabins

Modern**
Cabins

Total
Cabins

Atchison SFL

Cedar Biuff SP
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Cheney SP

Clinton SP

Crawford SP

Cross Timbers SP

Eisenhower SP
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Fall River SP

Glen Elder SP
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Kingman SFL
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Milford SP
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Perry SP

Pomona SP
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Prairie Dog SP
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Scott SP
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Tuttle Creek SP
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Webster SP
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Wilson SP

* Primitive Cabins = only minimum amenities (Some will only have beds, heat/ac, electricity.
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Others have more amenities but not cooking facilities)

** Modern Cabins = multiple amenities (including stove/oven, refrigerator & other appliances,

heat/ac/water/sewer, bathroom.with toilet, shower & sink, beds)
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